Dear Editor,

We have revised our paper “Examining the construct validity of Thai version of the 2 × 2 Achievement goal orientation scale in undergraduate students”.

Here is a list of changes we have made in the paper: 
1. We have clarified the instrument part in order to clear the translation process.
2. All parts of the paper have been edited carefully for style and idea of writing.
3. We have made small changes to discussion part in order to improve it.
4. Grammatical errors were corrected.
Note: According to reviewer’s comments, they have suggested the authors supplying a table presenting the Factor Matrix for all 15 items. As confirmatory factor analysis (CFA) technique was used in this study, it did not provide a complete list of factor loadings like the Exploratory factor analysis (EFA) technique. So we could not put a table of Factor Matrix for all items in the paper.

We want to thank reviewers for their detailed comments. 
Please let us know if everything is in order.

Sincerely,
[bookmark: _GoBack]The Authors
